Shareem Perry-Haynes

Chesapeake, VA 23320

shareem.perryhaynes@gmail.com

+1 646 351 7340

Adaptable RN with BSN and 3.5 yrs of working experience aiming to leverage academic and handson knowledge of acute care facilities to fill a role at your company. Frequently praised as efficient and hard-working by my peers, I can be relied upon to help your company achieve its goals.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Work Experience

Er RN

Sentara Obici January 2021 to Present

- Collaborated with various ER professionals to ensure effective patient care.
- Applied expertise in prompt patient condition assessment on patient arrival at the ER during initial phases of acute illness or trauma.
- Monitored ER patients, including alerting physicians or charge nurses to changes in patient status, communicating with patients and their family members in a variety of traumatic situations.
- Performed medical procedures, such as EKG, venipuncture, cardiac monitoring, taking vital signs, urinalysis, UCG testing, or administering medications.

Cosmetic Clinic RN

Integral Health & Wellness January 2021 to Present

• Provided dermatology treatments, minor cosmetic procedures,

Botox/fillers and laser treatments.

- Prepared patients mentally and physically for surgical procedures.
- Responsible for providing elective care for cosmetic procedures.
- Performed examinations and developed a treatment plan in coordination with the specialist.
- Responsible for the coordination of retention correspondence to patients.
- Prepared patients for surgery & conducted weight loss interviews
- Evaluated lab work & performed venipunctures & EKGs

Education

Bachelor's in Nursing

South University_Virginia Beach - Virginia Beach, VA April 2018 to December 2020

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: April 2023

State: VA

Skills

- EMR Systems
- Nursing
- Critical Care Experience
- Venipuncture
- Botox Experience
- Triage
- Experience Administering Injections
- ICU Experience
- Hospital Experience

Links

http://LINKEDIN.COM/SHAREEM

Certifications and Licenses

Compact State Nurse License

PALS Certification

BLS Certification

RN

ACLS Certification

AHA Certification